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SECTION | - 1A — IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE GUIDES
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
Irrigation http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/nresirrig/ Engineering
Drainage New Y ork Drainage Guide Engineering
SECTION I-1B — PLANTS DATABASE
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
PLANTS Database http://plants.usda.gov/ Resources Planning Staff
NRCS Plant Materials Program http://Plant-M aterials.nrcs.usda.gov/ Resources Planning Staff
SECTION I-1C — NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
National Register of Historic Places http://www.nysparks.state.ny.us/hist/ Resources Planning Staff
Cornell PreserveNet http://www.preservenet.cornell.edu/ Resources Planning Staff
Cultura Resources
Standards Handbook http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/arccrsp_nyachb.html Resources Planning Staff
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SECTION I-1D — PUBLISHED SOIL SURVEYS
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
Soils http://www.statl ab.iastate.edu/soil §/soil div/ Soils
SECTION I-1E — STATE SURFACE AND GROUND WATER STANDARDS
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
State Water Quality Standards http://www.dec.state.ny.us'website/regs/703.htm Resources Planning Staff
SECTION I-1F — WATER QUALITY AND FISHERIES
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
Listing of Impaired Waterbodies http://www.dec.state.ny.us/'websi te/dow/303dli st.pdf Resources Planning Staff
NY SDEC Division of Fish,
Wildlife, And Marine Resources http://www.dec.state.ny.us/website/dfwmr/index.html Resources Planning Staff
NOAA Fisheries http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ Resources Planning Staff
US Fish and Wildlife Service http://www.fws.gov/ Resources Planning Staff
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SECTION I-1G — SOURCE AQUIFERS
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
NY S Department of Health http://www.heal th.state.ny.us/nysdoh/water/main.htm Resources Planning Staff
US EPA Office of Water http://www.epa.gov/saf ewater/ Resources Planning Staff
US Geological Survey
Groundwater Data http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/gw Resources Planning Staff
SECTION I-1H — WILD AND SCENIC RIVERS
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
Upper Delaware Scenic and
Recreational River http://www.nps.gov/upde/index.html Resources Planning Staff
SECTION I-11 - AMERICAN INDIAN/TRIBAL
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
National Congress of
American Indians http://www.ncai.org/ Resources Planning Staff
New York Tribes—Use
Individual Searches http://www.google.com/ Resources Planning Staff
U.S. Department of Agriculture New York
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SECTION I-1J — RECREATION APPRAISALS

SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS
NY S DEC Open Space Plan http://www.dec.state.ny.us/website/opensp/index.html

SECTION I-1K — NATURAL RESOURCE INVENTORIES

SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS
NRCS Natural Resource
Dataand Analysis http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/nri_data.html

SECTION I-1L — RIVER BASIN REPORTS

SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

NY S DEC Water Quality Report http://www.dec.state.ny.us/websi te/dow/305b00. pdf
NY S DEC Unified

Watershed Assessment Report http://www.dec.state.ny.us/websi te/dow/uwalindex.htm
USGS- Water Resources of

New Y ork http://ny.usgs.gov/
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SECTION I-1M — SEISMIC ZONES
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
USGS Earthquake
Hazards Program http://gechazards.cr.usgs.gov/eg/html/ceusmap.html Resources Planning Staff
SECTION I-IN — URBAN CONSERVATION
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
NRCS - Illinois Urban
Conservation Manual http://www.il.nrcs.usda.gov/engineer/urban.htm Resources Planning Staff
SECTION I-10 — PRODUCTS FROM INSTITUTES
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
Grazing Land Technology http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepage.html Resources Planning Staff
Natural Resource
Inventory and Analysis http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRIAI/ Resources Planning Staff
Socia Science Institute http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/ Resources Planning Staff
Sail Quality Institute http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/ Resources Planning Staff
Watershed Science Institute http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed/ Resources Planning Staff
Wetland Science Institute http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/WLI/ Resources Planning Staff
Wildlife Management
Habitat Institute http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/ Resources Planning Staff
U.S. Department of Agriculture New York

Natural Resources Conservation Service August 2002
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SECTION I-1P — DOCUMENTATION OF COMPUTER MODELS

SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

USDA Common Computing
Environment (CCE) for

NT Workstations Http://www.servicecenter.usda.gov/rel ease/
Field and Watershed Scale Models,
Field and Point Assessment Tools Http://www.wcc.nres.usda.gov/water/quality/

common/h2oqual .html

Cornell University CROPWARE
v.1.0.16 Http://www.css.cornell.edu/nutmgmt/

Cornell University Phosphorus Index (P1)
Http://www.css.cornell.edu/nutmgmt/

RUSLE — Revised Universal Soil Loss Equation —v.1.05
Http://www.sedlab.olemiss.edu/Rusl e/
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Agronomy
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Agronomy
Agronomy
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Agronomy

Agronomy

Agronomy

Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy

Agronomy
Agronomy

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS
AGRONOMY REFERENCES

Cornell Guide for Integrated Field Crop Management

Some Grasses of the Northeast

The Rotation Effect —What Causesit to Boost Yields?

High Tensile Wire Fencing (NRAES-11)

Boom Sprayers (NRAES-19)

Crownvetch and No-Tillage Crop Production for
Soil Erosion Control

A Field Guide to Wildflowers, Northeastern/North
Central North America

Brassicas, The Alternate Forage: High Dry Matter,
High Protein, Low Cost

Newcomb’s Wildflower Guide
Soil Productivity and V egetabl es/Seeding Establishment

Buffalo and Hiniker Farm Equipment Ridge Till
Equipment information

Fusarium Molds and Mycotoxins Associated with Corn
Crop Residue Management Guide
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SUBJECT

Agronomy
Agronomy

Agronomy

Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy

Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS
AGRONOMY REFERENCES

Orchard Nutrition Management

Terminology and Definitions for
Agricultural Tillage Implements

Terminology and Definitions for
Sail Tillage and Soil-Tool Relationships

Crop Residue Systems for Conservation and Profit
Best Management Practices for Wheat

Cover Cropsin Corn — A Guide for Corn Producers
Forage Legumes

Crop Residue Management to Reduce Erosion
and to Improve Soil Quality

Nutrient Management for Crop Production and Water Quality
Estimating a Mass Nutrient Balance

Nutrient Management Workbook for New Y ork State

Soil Quality — Agronomy Technical Notes 1-3

Weeds of the Northeast

Making the Transition to Sustainable Agriculture
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed/products.html
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Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy
Agronomy

Fisheries
Fisheries
Fisheries
Fisheries
Wildlife
Wildlife

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

AGRONOMY REFERENCES

Conservation Buffers to Reduce Pesticide Losses
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/
common/pestmgt/files/newconbuf . pdf

Precision Agriculture, Technical Note #3
Building Soils for Better Crops

S & T Nutrient Management v 1.1

Better Sail, Better Yields

Plant Pathology Information
http://www.fs.fed.us/r6/nr/fid/cool path.shtml

BIOLOGY REFERENCES
Trout Farming: Could Trout Farming be Profitable for Y ou?
Fish Management in New Y ork Farm Ponds
Raising Bait Fish and Crawfishin New Y ork Ponds
Guide to Stream Improvement
Deer in New York State
Pothole Blasting for Wildlife
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Wildlife
Wildlife
Wetlands
Wetlands

Wetlands
Wetlands
Wetlands
Wetlands

Fisheries

Fisheries Habitat Management
Wildlife Habitat Management

Wildlife Habitat Management

Wildlife Habitat Management

Wildlife Habitat Management

Wildlife Habitat Management

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS
BIOLOGY REFERENCES

Care of Wild Apple Trees

Landowners Manual for Ring-neck Pheasants

Wetlands of the United States

Classification of Wetland and Deepwater
Habitats of the United States.

Mechanical Control of Aquatic Weeds
Freshwater Wetlands Act
Wetlands Planting Guide for the Northeastern Untied States

Wetland Plants and Plant Communities of
Minnesota and Wisconsin

Compounds Registered for Fishery Uses

Guidelines for Planning Fee Fishing Enterprises
Hunting L eases

Wood Duck Nesting boxes

Fishpond Management

Some Shrubs and Vines for Wildlife Food and Cover
Mounting Plants with Pressure Sensitive Plastic Sheets
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SECTION I-1Q — TECHNICAL NOTES AND REFERENCES BY DISCIPLINE
SUBJECT DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS NY STATE STAFF CONTACT
BIOLOGY REFERENCES

Wildlife Habitat Management Controlling Cottontail Rabbit Damage to Orchardsin New Y ork Resources Planning
Wildlife Habitat Management Guidelines for Planning Upland Wildlife Habitat M anagement Resources Planning
Wildlife Habitat Management Wildlife Habitat Element Management Techniques Resources Planning
Wildlife Habitat Management Habitat Management for Ruffed Grouse Resources Planning
Wildlife Habitat Management Habitat Management for White Tailed Deer Resources Planning
Wildlife Habitat Management Habitat Management for Wild Turkey Resources Planning
Wildlife Habitat Management Habitat Management for Snowshoe Hare Resources Planning
Wildlife Habitat Management Significant Habitats Resources Planning
Wildlife Habitat Management Field Borders and Farmland Songbirds Resources Planning
Wetlands Wildlife Wetland Devel opment Resources Planning
Wetlands Key to Some Aquatic Plants Resources Planning
Wetlands Supplementary Procedures for “ Swampbuster”

Wetland Determinations and Wetland Maps Resources Planning
Wetlands Wetland Plant Identification References Resources Planning
U.S. Department of Agriculture New York

Natural Resources Conservation Service

August 2002
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SUBJECT

Cultural Resources
Cultura Resources
Cultura Resources
Cultural Resources

Cultura Resources

Economics

Economics

Economics

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

SOCIAL SCIENCES
Major Aborigina Projectile Pointsin New York State
Planning and Cultural Resources
State Historic Preservation Officer’s Inventory Forms

Major Phases of Cultural Resource Investigation
http://nysparks.state.ny.us/field/projrevcomp/

Cultural Resource Standards Handbook
http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/arccrsp_nyachb.html

Economics Of Conservation Handbook
http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/ OR
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSecon/
EconHandbook/ DRAFT

Dollars and Sense in Conservation
http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/
technote/Doll ars%20and%20Sense.html

New York Agricultural Statistics—Annual Bulletin
http://www.nass.usda.gov/ny/rl setoc.htm
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Forestry
Forestry

Forestry
Site down 6/19/02

Forestry
Site down 6/19/02

Forestry

Forestry

Forestry

Forestry
Forestry
Forestry
Forestry
Forestry

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

FORESTRY
Field Guide To Trees and Shrubs

Tree Identification:
http://www.oplin.lib.oh.us/products/tree/

Forest Animals
Resources Planning

Silvics Of North American Conifers and Hardwoods
Resources Planning

Woody Plant Seed Manual:
http://www.wpsm.net/

Plants Database:
http://plants.usda.gov/

Plant Materials Program
http://plant-Material s.nrcs.usda.gov/

National Forestry Manual

Important Trees of Eastern Forests

Improve Y our Woodlot by Cutting Firewood

Permanent Logging Roads for Woodland Management

A Silvicultura Guide for Northern Hardwoods in the Northeast
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SUBJECT

Forestry
Forestry

Forestry

Forestry
Forestry
Forestry
Forestry
Forestry

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

FORESTRY
A Perspective on Soil Loss from Forested Land

New York State List of Cooperating

Consultant Foresters
http://www.dec.state.ny.us/website/dIf/priviand/
privassi st/consulting.pdf

Best Management Practices During Timber Harvest
FORESTRY: TECHNICAL NOTES

Benefits of Feedlot Windbreaks

Grazing Degrades Forest Health

Site Preparation and Maintenance for Planting Trees

Proper Tree Pruning

Windbreak Trees and Shrubs
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Grasdands and
Livestock Management

Grasdands and
Livestock Management

Grasslands and
Livestock Management

Grasdands and
Livestock Management

Grasslands and
Livestock Management

Grassands and
Livestock Management

Grasslands and
Livestock Management

Grassands and
Livestock Management

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

PASTURE: GRAZING AND GRASSLANDS

Increasing the Productivity on Forages and Cattle
on Hillside Land in New Y ork State: A Summary of
12 Years of Research (1978-1990)

Prescribed Grazing Management to Improve
Pasture Productivity in New Y ork
http://wwwscas.cit.cornell .edu/forage/pasture/index.html

Concepts of Sustainability and the Pasture Ecosystem
Intensive Grazing Farms — New Y ork 1996
Watering Systems for Grazing Livestock

Prescribed Grazing and Feeding Management
for Lactating Dairy Cows

National Range and Pasture Handbook
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/NRPH.html

Safe and Effective Fences
http://www.egr.msu.edu/age/ET/efence.pdf
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Grasdands and
Livestock Management

Grasslands and
Livestock Management

Grasdands and
Livestock Management

Grasslands and
Livestock Management

Grasdands and
Livestock Management

Plant Materials
Plant Materials

Plant Materials

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS
PASTURE: GRAZING AND GRASSLANDS

Forages— Cornell University
http://www.forages.org/

Northeast Grazing Guide
http://www.umaine.edu/grazingguide/

Penn State Grazing Research and Education Center
http://www.agronomy.psu.edu/research/graze.htm

Penn State Dairy and Animal Science Homepage
http://www.das.psu.edu/

Cornell Univ. Animal Science Homepage
http://www.ansci.cornell .edu/

PLANT MATERIALS
National Plant Materials Manual

Ohio State Seed ID Tool
http://www.oardc.ohio-state.edu/seedid/

NY Rare Plant Information
http://www.dec.state.ny.us/website/dfwmr/heritage/plants.htm
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Plant Materials

Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials

Plant Materials

Plant Materials

Plant Materials

Plant Materials
Plant Materials

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

PLANT MATERIALS

A Field Guide to Wildflowers, Northeastern/
North Central North America

Newcomb’s Wildflower Guide

Perennial Grasses for New Y ork State
Conservation Plants Pocket ID Guide

Common Weed Seedlings of the US and Canada

Plant Pathology Information
http://www.fs.fed.us/r6/nr/fid/cool path.shtml

V egetating with Native Grasses in Northeastern
North America.

Eastern Gamagrass for Forage, Soil Improvement,
and Buffer Strips

Invasive Plant Council of New Y ork State
http://www.ipcnys.org/

Revegetating Sand and Gravel Borrow Pits
Common Field Plants of New Y ork
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Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials
Plant Materials

Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS
PLANT MATERIALS. TECHNICAL NOTES
How to use Lathco Flatpea
Alsike Clover and Horses— A Caution
Treesfor Riparian Zone Planting in the Northeast
Make a Quick Cover Crop Seed
Herbicide Damage in Sod Waterways
Salt Tolerant Plants for use in the Northeast
Use of Lime and Soil Cover to Vegetate Extremely Acid Soils

Weed Information and Identification
http://www.wssa.net/subpages/weed/weedinfo.html

Water Quality Planning Handbook

Water Quality Field Guide

Principles of Ground Water for Resource Management
Systems, Field Level Training Manua
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Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity
Water Quality
& Quantity

DOCUMENT NAME OR WEB SITE ADDRESS

WATER QUALITY AND QUANTITY
Water Quality Indicators Guide

Stream Visua Assessment Protocol
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/svapf nl.pdf

Pesticide Information
http://www.epa.gov/ebtpages/pesti cides.html

The Lake and Reservoir Restoration Guidance Manual,
2™, Edition

Pesticide Management for Water Quality

Pesticide Properties Database
http://wizard.arsusda.gov/acsl/ppdb.html

Oregon State University Pesticide Properties Database
http://www.ace.orst.edu/info/npic/ppdmove.htm

Groundwater and the Rural Homeowner

Nitrogen and the Environment
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A Pre-Sidedress Nitrogen Test for Corn
http://www.cce.cornell.edu/programs/cny-dairy-livestock-crops/
ipm/PresidedressNitrogen.htm

Riparian Forest Buffers
http://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/n_resource/buffer/cover.htm

NY SDEC Nonpoint Program and Practice Catal ogues
http://www.dec.state.ny.us/website/dow/npmgt. pdf

Dispelling Common Myths about Phosphorusin Agriculture
and the Environment

New Y ork State Department of Health — Health Advisories:
Chemicalsin Sport Fish and Game
http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/environ/fish.htm

Agricultural Phosphorus and Eutrophication
http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/np/Phos%26Eutro/
phos%26eutrointro.htm

A Procedure to Estimate the Response of Aquatic
Systems to Changes in Phosphorus and Nitrogen Inputs
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/frame/wgam/
Guidance_Documents/guidance_documents.html
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Waterborne Pathogens in Agricultural Watersheds
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed/products.html

Guide to Agriculture Environmental M anagement
in New York State
http://www.agmkt.state.ny.us/soilwater/home.html

Water Quality and Standards Program
http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/standards/
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SECTION I-IR — AGENCY MANUALS AND HANDBOOKS
Document Name Web Site Address
Agricultural Waste Management Field Handbook Start from: http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pl 566/WSM .html
Conservation Programs Manual Start from: http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scriptgIpsiis.dil/M/m_440.htm
General Manual http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/GM/GM.htm
National Agronomy Manual Electronic link not established.
National Biology Manual Electronic link not established.
National Economics Handbook Draft ONLY': http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/technote/Handbook95
National Engineering Manual Electronic link not established.
National Information Handbook Start from: http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dil/M/m_270.htm
National Information Security Handbook Start from: http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dil/H/H_270.htm
National Food Security Act Manual Electronic link not established.
National Forestry Handbook Electronic link not established.
National Forestry Manua Electronic link not established.
National Planning Procedures Handbookhttp://palicy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsis.dll/H/h_180_600_1.htm
National Range and Pasture Handbook  http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/NRPH.html
National Soils Manua Electronic link not established.
National Soil Survey Handbook http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soil /nssh/
National Watershed Manual http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pl 566/WSM.html
Soil Survey Manual http://www.statl ab.iastate.edu/soil s/ssm/gen_cont.html
U.S. Department of Agriculture New York

Natural Resources Conservation Service August 2002
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